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MEMORANDUM  
 
To:  Cambridge Affordable Housing Trust 
From:  Chris Cotter, Housing Director 
Date:  January 23, 2025 
Re:   Review of Material Discussed in Executive Session 
The Trust has met in executive discussion to consider requests that pertain to funding for the 
acquisition of property where active negotiations are underway at the time of the Trust’s discussion 
several times in recent years.  Sharing material associated with these requests and discussion in 
open session could have a detrimental impact on the negotiations.  Under requirements of the Open 
Meeting Law, “[w]hen the purpose for which a valid executive session was held has been served, the 
minutes, preparatory materials and documents and exhibits of the session shall be disclosed”.   

Housing staff have reviewed material from past executive sessions to make recommendations for 
approval of making public material used in these sessions if the purposes for the matters being 
considered in executive sessions are no longer relevant.  We have determined that the purposes for 
previous executive sessions are no longer relevant for all prior executive sessions and material can 
be made public with one exception.   

The matter discussed by the Trust in its executive session on September 28, 2023 remains pending, 
and release of material could have a detrimental impact on negotiations.  We recommend that the 
Trust continue to keep that material in executive session. 

We will share a list of Trust executive sessions and are enclosing minutes of recent sessions for 
review and to assist in discussing how the Trust acts in executive session.   

We will continue to monitor executive session discussions of the Trust and materials shared therein 
and update the Trust regularly as we determine when material shared in executive session can be 
made public from for matters that no longer need to be kept confidential. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the Trust approve the minutes of recent executive sessions and the release of 
all material used in prior executive sessions with the exception of material from the executive 
session discussion on September 28, 2023.  Such material shall include all written material shared 
with the Trust along with minutes of each executive session. 
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